

ENGROSSED SENATE
BILL NO. 405

By: Henry, Maddox and Hobson of
the Senate

and

Weaver and Steidley of the
House

An Act relating to materialman's liens; amending 42
O.S. 1991, Section 142.3, which relates to persons
deemed not to be original contractors; declaring
certain persons not to be laborers or materialmen;
and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 42 O.S. 1991, Section 142.3, is
amended to read as follows:

Section 142.3 Any person who performs labor for or furnishes
material directly to ~~the~~ an owner ~~or owners for use upon~~ of property
used by ~~them~~ the owner or a co-owner as a dwelling, under
circumstances ~~where the~~ which an owner ~~or owners is, or are,~~ liable
directly to ~~the laborers~~ a laborer or ~~suppliers~~ supplier, shall not
be deemed an original contractor, laborer or materialman for
purposes of Sections 142.1 through 142.5 of this act title.

SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 1995.

Passed the Senate the 28th day of February, 1995.

President of the Senate

Passed the House of Representatives the ____ day of

_____, 1995.

Speaker of the House of
Representatives